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Commission Contact Address Country

AUC Rashid Mbazilira rashid.mbaziira@giz.de Africa - Regional Economic 

Commission

SADC Phera Rameoli pramoeli@sadc.int Africa - Regional Economic 

Commission

CEDEAO Mahamane Dédéou Touré mdtoure@yahoo.fr Africa - Regional Economic 

Commission

ECCAS Charles Tanania Kabobo
tkabobo@gmail.com

tkabobo@yahoo.fr
Africa - Regional Economic 

Commission

CEMAC Ambassador Dr.  Richard Sezibera 
eac@eachq.org

Africa - Regional Economic 

Commission

Secrétaire Général

de l’Union du Maghreb Arabe
Habib Ben Yahyia sg.uma@maghrebarabe.org Africa - Regional Economic 

Commission

EAC Ambassador Dr.  Richard Sezibera 

eac@eachq.org;mfaransa@eachq.org   

Africa - Regional Economic 

Commission

ICA/BAD Sonja Hoess s.hoess@afdb.org
Africa - Regional Economic 

Commission

ABH Sahara M. Hamid Ferhat 

Président

khad044@yahoo.fr;abhs.ouargla@gmail.com;

M. Benbrahim Lazhar

Directeur

lazhar_benb@yahoo.fr

10, Rue du 8 mai 1945, 

Tazzegraret, 

BP 660 RP 

30 000 Ouargla, Algérie. 

Algeria

Binational Commission for the 

Development of the upper Bermejo 

River and Grande de Tarija River Basins 

(COBINABE) 

Maria Cristina Guzmán

Representate delegación Argentina

 cobinabe@gmail.com 

Esmeralda 1212, edificio anexo, piso 2º, 

oficina 226

Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires

Argentina

Tel.: +54 11 5555 8900 x 8851

Argentina

Comisión Administradora del Río de la 

Plata (CARP)

www.comisionriodelaplata.org

Hernán D. Orduna

President

 dacarp@comisionriodelaplata.org 

Isla Martín García, Casa N° 102 

Provincia de Buenos Aires 

Argentina 

Tel.: +54 11 4728 0013

Argentina

Joint Commission of the parana River 

(COMIP: Comision Mixta del Rio 

Parana)

http://www.comip.org.ar/ 

Arq. Oscar Alfredo Thomas

Argentina Delegate

comip@comip.org.ar

Av. Madero 942, piso 14 

1106 Caba

Argentina

Tel.: +54 11 4311 5770

Argentina

Comision Technica de Mixta de Salto 

Grande (CTMSG)

Comisión Trinacional del Plan Trifinio 

(CTPT)

www.sica.int/trifinio

Hugo Eguía

General Manager

hugo.eguia@gmail.com;

 secgerenciageneral@saltogrande.org 

Complejo Hidroeléctrico Salto Grande

Calle S/nomb S/n 

Concordia, Entre Ríos Province

Argentina  

Tel.: +54 345 4216612

Argentina

Comisión Trinacional para el Desarrollo 

de la Cuenca del Río Pilcomayo

www.pilcomayo.net

Luis Gambino

Director A.I.

legambino@pilcomayo.net

No. 840 Fontana

Formosa

Argentina

Tel.:+54 370 4434037

Argentina

Comité Intergubernamental 

Coordinador de los Países de la Cuenca 

del Plata (CIC)

www.cicplata.org

José Luis Genta

General Secretary

 jlgenta@cicplata.org 

Paraguay 755, Piso 2° 

C1057AAI Buenos Aires 

Argentina 

Tel. +54 43 12 2506 / 2272

Argentina

Entidad Binacional Yacyreta 

www.yacyreta.org.ar

Oscar Alfredo Thomas

Executive Director

 oscarthomas@arnet.com.ar 

Av. Eduardo Madero 942, Piso 21°

Ciudad de Buenos Aires, CP 1106

Argentina

Tel.: +54 11 4510 7500

Argentina

Murray-Darling Basin Authority

http://www.mdba.gov.au/

Dr. Rhondda Dickson

MDBA Chief Executive

rhondda.dickson@mdba.gov.au 

Mrs Jo Schumann

Executive Director

jo.schumann@mdba.gov.au

Level 4, 51 Allara Street,

 Canberra City 2601

PO Box 1801, Canberra ACT 2601

Tel.: (02) 6279 0470

Australia

Indo-Bangladesh Joint Rivers 

Commission (JRCB)

www.jrcb.gov.bd 

http://jrcb.gov.bd/new/index.php/201

5-08-19-06-05-06/officers-list   

Md. Mofazzal Hossain

Director

 jrcombd@gmail.com 

72, Green Road

Dhaka-1215

Bangladesh

 Tel.: +880-2-9121165 / +880-2-9117998 

Bangladesh

Autoridad Binacional Autónoma del 

Sistema Hídrico del Lago Titicaca, Rio 

Desaguadero, Lago Poopó y Salar de 

Coipasa (TDPS)

http://alt-perubolivia.org/

Alfredo Mamani

Executive President

 amamani@alt-perubolivia.org 

Av. 20 de Octubre 2782 

Esquina calle Campos Sopocachi 

La Paz 12957 

Bolivia

Tel.: +591 2 2431493

Bolivia

LIST OF HEADS OF INTERNATIONAL BASIN COMMISSIONS

Extra-European Water Bodies Commissions

U:\RIOB\MEMBRES OCI  River Basin Commissions\List of Heads International Basin Commissions _V10 Nov 2016_JFD



Update 07/11/2016 2/7

Commission Contact Address Country

AUC Rashid Mbazilira rashid.mbaziira@giz.de Africa - Regional Economic 

Commission
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Kunene Basin

http://www.kunenerak.org/en/governa

nce.aspx

Dr Thomas Schild

GIZ Transboundary Water Management in SADC

buysp@mawf.gov.na;amakalim@mawf.gov.na;thomas.

schild@giz.de 

GIZ Transboundary Water Management in 

SADC

Dr Thomas Schild

Fairgrounds, Plot 50362, Gaborone

Private Bag X12 (Village), Gaborone, 

Telephone: +267 310 2520

Botswana

OKACOM

http://www.okacom.org/okacom-

commission

Ebenizario Chonguiça

Executive Secretary

ebenc@okacom.org; eben.chonguica@hotmail.com;  

shirley@okacom.org 

Mr. Sekgowa Motsumi 

Programme Coordinator

sekgowa@okacom.org;

okasec@okacom.org;

P.O. Box 35

Airport Industrial

Maun

Botswana

Tel.: + 267-680-0023

Botswana

Zambezi Watercourse Commission 

(ZAMCOM)

www.zambezicommission.org   

Michael Mutale 

Executive Secretary

domingosmanuelfigueira@yahoo.co.uk; 

mmutale@gmail.com;

;zamcom@zambezicommission.org ;  

;leonissah@gmail.com; 

  

Ministry of Minerals, Energy and Water 

Resources (MMEWR)

Fairgrounds Office Park

Plot No. 50676, Block C, Ground Floor

P. O Box 45169

Gaborone

Botswana

Tel: +267 3908148 / 365666 / 3656660

Botswana

ANBO - African Network of Basin 

Organisations

Tracy Molefi

ANBO Chair Person

trsmolefi@gov.bw;tsmolefi@gmail.com

Private Bag 0018 - BP 45494

GABORONE  Bostwana

+267 726 60 575

Botswana

Agencia Reguladora Serviços PCJ

http://www.arespcj.com.br/

Dalto Favero Brochi

General Director

dalto@arespcj.com.br

Rua Fernando Camargo, 500, Sala 53

13465-020 AMERICANA SP

Brazil

Amazon Cooperation Treaty 

Organization (ACTO)

http://otca.info/portal/index.php?p=in

dex

Robby Dewnarain Ramlakhan

Secretary General

robby.ramlakhan@otca.org.br 

Mauricio Dofler 

Executive Director

mauricio.dofler@otca.org.br

SHIS – QI 05, Conjunto 16, casa 21 - Lago Sul -

Brasilia – DF – Brasil

CEP: 71615-160 

Teléfono: (55 61)- 3248 4119/ 4132

Fax: (55 61)-3248 4238

Brazil

Rede Brasil De Organismos De Bacias 

Hidrograficas (Rebob)

http://www.rebob.org.br/

Lupercio Ziroldo Antonio

Diretor regional do Departamento de Aguas e Energia 

Eletrica

rebob@rebob.org.br;rebob@rebob.org.br

Rod. Amaral Peixoto, Km 90 - Sala 8d

Shopping Gigi - Conqueiral - Araruama

Cep 28970-000 Rio De Janeiro

Brazil

Tel + 55 18 3642 3655

Brazil

Itaipu Binacional

www.itaipu.gov.br

Jorge Miguel Samek

Brazilian Director General

 jsamek@itaipu.gov.br 

Rua Comendador Araújo, 551, Centro

80420-000 Curitiba - PR 

Brazil

 Tel. +55 41 3321 4210 COM / 4411 

Brazil

PCJ Consorcio 

Consórcio Intermunicipal das Bacias 

dos Rios Piracicaba, Capivari e Jundiaí

http://agua.org.br

Murilo F. De Sant'Anna

Gerente de Sensibilização e Comunicação

 murilo@agua.org.br ;agua@agua.org.br 

Av. Sao Jerônimo, 3100

Americana, Sao Paulo, 13470-310 Brasil

+55 19 3475 9408

Brazil

Autorité de développement intégré de 

la Région Liptako-Gourma (ALG)

www.liptakogourma.org

Badi Ould Ahmed Ganfoud  

General Director

 dg@liptakogourma.org;nongaloys@yahoo.fr; 

417, Avenue Kwamé N’Krumah

01 BP 619 Ouagadougou 

Burkina Faso

Tel.: +226 50 30 61 48 / 49

Burkina Faso

Autorité du Bassin de la Volta

http://www.abv-volta.org:10000/abv2/

Charles Biney

Exécutif Director

c.biney@abv-volta.org 

;;cbiney@gmail.com;sa_mahdou@yahoo.fr; 

denesalifou@yahoo.fr;secretariat.abv@gmail.com;secr

 etariat.abv@gmail.com; 

10 BP 13621 Ouagadougou 10

Ouagadougou,Burkina Faso

LD Bureau: +22650376485 or mobile: 

+22676137478

Burkina Faso

Lake Tanganyika Authority (LTA) 

BURUNDI

http://lta.iwlearn.org/

lta.iwlearn.org

Jean-Marie Nibirantije

Executive Director

jeanmarie.nibirantije@lta-

alt.org;jeanmarie.nibirantije@lta-alt.org 

B.P 4910 Ngagara

Bujumbura

Burundi

Tel.: +257 22 27 35 82

Burundi

 African Union

http://www.au.int/

Bahama Jean Baptiste

BahamaJ@africa-union.org ;

bahamaj@au-iapsc.org

BP.9170 Nlongkak, 

Yaounde, 

Tel: 23722211969, Fax: 23722211967

Cameroun

Inter African Phytosanitary Council

Conseil Phytosanitaire Interafricain

http://www.au-iapsc.org/

Dr. Jean Gérard Mezui M'Ella

Director

au-cpi@au-appo.org

Yaoundé

B.P. 4170

Tel: +237 22 21 19 69

 Fax: +237 22 21 19 67 

Cameroun

GWP /Central Africa Luc Claude Mamba

lc.mamba@gwpcaf.org 

PO box 6362 Yaoundé Cameroon Cameroun
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Extra-European Water Bodies Commissions

International Joint Commission

www.ijc.com

Benoît Bouchard

Commissaire, Section Canadienne

bouchardb@ottawa.ijc.org ;benoyg@ottawa.ijc.org;

Camille Mageau

Secretary

 mageauc@o\awa.ijc.org 

1120 rue Rachelle Roberval 

Quebec G8H 2B9

Canada

Great Lakes Regional Office

http://www.ijc.org/

Trish Morris

Director 

morrisp@windsor.ijc.org; 

hamstras@windsor.ijc.org;maillouxj@windsor.ijc.org;v

aroskyd@windsor.ijc.org

Great Lakes Regional Office

100 Ouellette Ave., 8th Floor

Windsor, ON N9A 6T3

Phone: 519-257-6700

Fax: 519-257-6740

Canada

Greater Tumen Initiative (GTI) 

www.tumenprogramme.org

Choi Hoon 

Secretariat Director

gti.secretariat@undp.org

Tayuan Diplomatic Compound 1-1-142 No.1 

Xindong Lu, Chaoyang District

Beijing 100600

China PRC

Tel.: +86 10 6535 5543

China

Eau et Assainissement en Afrique 

(EAA) au Congo -Brazzaville

Georgette Ingani

ginganifr@yahoo.fr;

Congo Congo 

Commission Internationale du Bassins 

Congo-Oubangui-Sangha (CICOS)

www.cicos.info

Mme Judith Enaw 

jeaenaw@yahoo.co.uk;cicos_inst@yahoo.com;crfni@ci

cos.int; cicos_inst@yahoo.fr;

Blaise Tondo

Hydrolicien Economiste

blaisetondo@yahoo.fr; 

kebanodarieclaude@yahoo.fr;

georges_gul@yahoo.fr;bosasi55@yahoo.fr

Building Kilou, 3è étage

Croisement des avenues Poids Lourds et 

Wagenia

BP 12645

Kinshasha

Democratic Republic of the Congo

Tel.: +243 81 555 36 76 / 75

Congo (Rep. Dem.)

Comité de la Cuenca del Río Sixaola 

(CCRS)

Ministerio de Agricultura y Ganadería

Grace Carmiol González 

Program Coordinator

 gcarmiol@mag.go.cr;programa.sixaola@gmail.com 

San José

Costa Rica

Tel: 2296-1550 ó 2231-2344  Ext 275, 

Cahuita: 2755-0268, Cel 8831-5523

Costa Rica

SENAGUA

Chira-Catamayo basin

Carlos Andres Bernal Alvarado 

Chief

Hydrographic Demarcation  Puyango-Catamayo

carlos.bernal@senagua.gob.ec

José Antonio Serrado Ojeda 

Deputy Secretary of the basin

jose.serrano@senagua.gob.ec

Bertha Concepcion Andrade Velasco 

Responsible international cooperation

bertha.andrade@senagua.gob.ec

+593 23815640 (Ext. 23 12)

'+593 23815640 (Ext. 23 04).  

Ecuador

National Water Research Center Dr. Mahmoud Moustafa

Coordinator of Nile River Basin

Challenge Program on Water and Food

Mobile: 0102538379

 m_moustafa_nwrc@yahoo.com  

Administration Building

P.O. Box 13621/7

El-Qanater, Qalubiya

Egypt

Egypt

Comision Technica de Mixta de Salto 

Grande (CTMSG)

Comisión Trinacional del Plan Trifinio 

(CTPT)

www.sica.int/trifinio

Miguel Alberto Pineda Valle

Trinational Executive Secretary

 mapineda@sica.int 

3ª. Calle Poniente # 5147, Colonia Escalón

San Salvador, El Salvador

+503 22643619 / 22643620

El Salvador

Eastern Nile Subsidiary Action Program 

(ENSAP)

Dr. Ahmed Khalid Eldaw 

Executive Secretary

Eastern Nile Technical Regional Office (ENTRO)

 akhalid@nilebasin.org  

27137 Code 1000 Addis Abéba

Ethiopia

Ethiopia

Economic Community of Central 

African States "ECCAS"

www.ceeac-eccas.org

Charles Tanania Kaboko 

tkabobo@yahoo.fr

c/o ECCAS, P.o.Box 2112

Libreville, Gabon

Gabon

African Union Commission, Fouta 

Djallon Programme

http://foutadjallonprogramme.org

Dr. Afio Zannou 

Acting coordinator 

Conakry,

 afiozannou@yahoo.com 

BP 1386 Conakry, Guinée.

Tel: +224 30 43 53 65

Mobile: +224 62 52 08 45 ou +224 64 44 30 

85.

Guinea  Konakry

UNEP/Abidjan Convention Abou Bamba 

Regional Coordinator

abou.bamba@unep.org

01 Po.Box 1747 Ivory Cost

Lake  Victoria Basin Commission (LVBC)

www.lvbcom.org

Dr. Casinus Kanangire

Executive Secretary 

ldgbakouma@yahoo.fr;kanangire@lvbcsec.org;lvdp@e

 achq.org 

East African Community

6th Floor Reinsurance Plaza

Oginga Odinga Street

P.O Box 1510

Kisumu

Kenya

Tel.: +254 57 202 6344 / 3873 / 3894

255-27-2504253/8

Kenya
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Water Towers Conservation Network 

hereinafter referred to as “WATONE

kenyawatertowers@yahoo.com |1st Floor 

Oginga Odinga street | Off Uganda Rd 

P.O. Box 3713 - 30100 | ELDORET, KENYA 

+254 722 992107 | +254 722 992107

Kenya

Nile Basin Discourse Wesley Chirchir  

wesley.chirchir@kesofo.org

Kenya

+254  722 992 107

Kenya

Mekong River Commission (MRC)

www.mrcmekong.org 

H.E. Dr Pham Tuan Phan

Chief Executive Officer

mrcs@mrcmekong.org

P.O. Box 6101,

Unit 18 Ban Sithane Neua

Sikhottabong District

Vientiane 01000

Lao PDR Tel.: +856 21 263 263

Laos

Lesotho Highlands Water Project 

(LHWP)

www.lhwp.org.ls   

Mr. Motlatsi Nkhasi

LHDA Public Relations

 lhwp@lhda.org.ls 

Lesotho Bank Tower, 3rd Floor

Kingsway Road

P. O. Box 7332

Maseru 0100

Lesotho

 Tel.: +266 22 311 280 

Lesotho

Lesotho Highlands Development 

Authority

www.lhwp.org.ls

Chief Executive

tlalir@lhda.org.ls 
Lesotho

Lesotho Highlands Water Commission

www.lhwc.org.ls

Corporate Secretary

sec@lhwc.org.ls 
Lesotho

Agence Nationale du Bassin de Fleuve 

Niger (ABFN)

Le Ministre de l’Environnement et de l’Assainissement

M. Diabaté

 abfne@sotelma.net.ml

Badalabougou

Rue Gamal Abdel Nasser – Porte 106

Bamako – Mali

Tél.: +223 – 222 73 66

Fax: +223 – 222 19 92

Mali

Partenariat national de l'eau du Mali Housseini A. Maiga

President

housseiniamaiga@yahoo.fr

Rue 270, Porte 132, Magnambougou Projet

Bamako, Mali

Mali

ABH Oum Er Rbia M. Adballah El Mahboul

Directeur

agence@abhoer.ma

Rue Beyrouth - Quartier Administratif

BP 511 - BENI MELLAL

+212 523 48 96 61

Maroc

ABH Sébou Mrs Samira El Houat 

Directrice

secretariat_abhsebou@yahoo.fr;

elhaouatsamira@yahoo.fr 

Maroc

Border Environment and Cooperation 

Commission (BECC)

www.becc.org

Maria Elena Giner

General Manager

 mginer@cocef.org 

Blvd. Tomás Fernández 8069

Cd. Juárez, Chihuahua, 32470

Mexico

Tel.: +52 656 688 4600

Mexico

Comision Nacional del Agua

http://www.conagua.gob.mx/

Claudia Coria Bustos Perez

Gerente de Cooperación Internacional 

claudia.coria@conagua.gob.mx

Insurgentes Sur 2416,

Col Copilco El Bajo - COYOACAN

Distrito Federal - MEXICO CP 04340

Mexico

International Commission on Limits 

and Waters between Mexico and 

Guatemala and between Mexico and 

Belize (CILA)

www.sre.gob.mx/cilasur/index.php   

Carlos Santibáñez 

Mexican Commissioner 

 carloss@sre.gob.mx 

Mexican Section 

Boulevard Belisario Domínguez  1670, 

Fraccionamiento, Colonial Jardín Lotes 8 y 9

Tuxtla Gtz., Chiapas, CP 29050

México 

Tel.: +51 961 6151339

Mexico

Internationational Boundary and 

Water Commission

Roberto Salmon Castelo

Director General CILA

rsalmon@cila.gob.mx;nancy.escartin@conagua.gob.mx 

  

Av/ Universidad  zona chamizal 

32310 Ciudad Juarez Chihuahua

Mexico

+ 52 55 517 44 000

Mexico

Limpopo Commission (LIMCOM)

www.limcom.org 

Sérgio Bento Sitoe 

Executive Secretary

 sbsitoe69@yahoo.com.br 

Av. 24 de Julho 370 

2 Andar Esq

Maputo

Mozambique

Tel.: +258 21 490693

Cell: +258 82 3291980

Fax: +258 21 490692

Mozambique

National Directorate of Water - 

Mozambique

Sergio Bento Sitoe

Head of International Rivers Department 

 sbsitoe69@yahoo.com.br 

 Rua da Imprensa 162, 

Maputo

Mozambique 

Fax: +258 21 490692

Cell: +258 82 3291980

Mozambique

Inco-Maputo River Basin Eng. Issufo Chutumia

Project Manager

ichutumia@yahoo.com 

United National Development 

Programme

(UNDP)

Feven Fassil

feven.fassil@undp.org

34-44 Stein Str

UN House, Windhoek

Tel.: (+264) 612046111

Fax: (+264) 612046203

Namibia
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Autorité du Bassin du Niger Madame Toupta BOGUENA 

Secrétaire exécutive 

Sec-executif@abn.ne; abnsec@intnet.ne; 

toupta.boguena@abn.ne

Didier Zinsou

Expert ressources en eau

didierzinsous@yahoo.fr;dzinsou@abn.ne

dessouassi@abn.ne ; dessouassi2003@yahoo.fr 

Adbouleya Kaya

Expert en communication

abdoulayekaya@gmail.com;abdoulayekaya@gmail.co

m;

abdoulaye.kaya@abn.ne

BP 729

Niamey

Niger T.: +227 20 72 31 02 

Landline: +227 20 31 52 39 

Fax.: +227 20 73 62 74 / 20 72 42 08 x

GSM: +227 94 85 47 98

Niger

AMCOW Charles NGANGOUE

 Secretariat Abuja-Nigeria

ngangoucharles@yahoo.fr;cngangoue@amcow-

online.org

Nigeria

Office: +234 9 870 37 49

11 TY Danjuma Street, Asokoro, Abuja, FCT, 

Nigeria

Nigeria

Indus River System Authority (IRSA) 

www.pakirsa.gov.pk

Ch. Muhammad Amin

Chairman

 irsa.wcap@gmail.com 

Indus River System Authority (IRSA) 

Block R-3, G-7 Markaz, 

Sitara Market, Islamabad 

 Tel: +92 51 9252471 

Pakistan

Comisión del Acuerdo de la Hidrovía 

Paraná-Paraguay

www.sspyvn.gov.ar/hvia_info.html

Ricardo Giménez Tarrés

Secretary

 hidrovia@annp.gov.py 

Administración Nacional de Navegación y 

Puertos 

Puerto de Itá Enramada

Av. Perón y Río Paraguay

Asunción

Paraguay

Tel.: +595 21 312218 / 907614

Paraguay

ANA

Chira-Catamayo basin

Augusto Cesar Lopez Cordova 

cesarlopez_500@hotmail.com 

Peru

Nile Basin Equatorial lakes Subsidiary 

Program (NELSAP)

Antoine Sendama

Regional Coordinator

 asendama@nilebasin.org;eolet@nilebasin.org 

P.O Box   6957

Kigali-Rwanda

Rwanda

Rwanda

Autorité du Bassin du Lac Kivu et de la 

Rusizi (ABAKIR)

Ambassador Eugène MUNYAKAYANZA

hakiza06@yahoo.fr ;ekayanza@gmail.com

Charles HAKIZIMANA 

Co- Directeur Autorité du Bassin du Lac Kivu et la 

rivière Rusizi

hakiza06@yahoo.fr

Rwanda
+250787673544           

+25779934682 

Rwanda

Organisation pour la Mise en Valeur du 

Fleuve Gambie (OMVG)

Lansana FOFANA

Haut Commissaire

omvg@omvg.sn;omvg@sentoo.sn; 

 lkonate2010@gmail.com/lkonate@omvg.sn 

13, Passage Leblanc

B.P. 2353 

Dakar 

Sénégal

Tel.:+221 33 889 51 01 /(221) 33 889 51 

00/(221) 338225926

Senegal

Organisation pour la Mise en Valeur du 

Fleuve Sénégal (OMVS)

www.portail-omvs.org

Kabiné Komara

High Commissioner

omvssphc@omvs.org;komarak@hotmail.com;elaminen

diaye@gmail.com;

Madine Ba

Secretary General

omvssphc@omvs.org 

Lamine Konate

Expert Hydrologue

lkonate2010@gmail.com ;

lkonate@omvg.sn ;

Mobile 1: (+221) 77 546 74 12 

Mobile 2: (+221) 70 874 66 60

Project Managers

Tanor DIENG -sitwaanbo.tanor@gmail.com

Khady Faye - sitwaanbo.khady@gmail.com

Hawa Diop - sitwaanbo.hawa@gmail.com

Mafoudji KANDE - sitwaanbo.kande@gmail.com

PO Box: 3152 

Dakar-Fann 

Senegal

Tel.: +221 33 859 81 81

Tel. +221 33 889 5116

Senegal

ANBO - African Network of Basin 

Organisations

Innocent  Kabenga 

Project Manager. GWPO/ANBO-SITWA-EU 

innocent.kabenga@gmail.com

Rocade Fann Bel-Air Cerf-Volant 

P.O Box 3152 Dakar-SENEGAL

Tel: +221 33 859 8175

Mobile: +221 77 750 9696

Senegal

Mano River Union (MRU) Hadja Saran Daraba Kaba

Executive Secretary

manoguinee@yahoo.com;sdaraba@yahoo.com;sdarab

a@gmail.com

Freetown

12, Lightfoot Boston Street Delco House

Freetown

Tél : +232 76942881

 Tel (232) 76 94 28 81 / (224) 620 28 59 06  

Sierra Leone
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GWP South Africa Armand Houanye

Ingenieur at GWP-WACDEP

armurho@yahoo.fr;dammogbante@gmail.com 

 ;sarra@gwpmed.org 

South Africa

Johannesburg

South Africa

Orange-Senqu River Commission 

(ORASECOM)

 www.orasecom.org 

Lenka Thamae

Executive Secretary

lenka.thamae@orasecom.org  

 ;lenka.thamae@gmail.com 

Block A, 66 Corporate Park

Cnr Von Willich & Lenchen Streets

Centurion, Gauteng

South Africa

 Tel.: +27 12 663-6826 

South Africa

Ruvuma Basin info@gbreports.com South Africa South Africa

United Nations Development 

Programme

Dr. Akiko Yamamoto

Regional Technical Advisor -- Water / Strategy & 

Adaptation

 akiko.yamamoto@undp.org  

351 Schoeman Street 5th Floor

P.O. Box 13196

The Tramshed

Pretoria , South Africa 0126

South Africa

Global Water Partnership – Southern 

Africa

http://www.gwp.org/en/GWP-

SouthernAfrica/

Patricia M. Lumba

Knowledge Management & Communications Officer

 p.lumba@cgiar.org;  

a.takawira@cgiar.org;

armurho@yahoo.fr;a.houanye@cgiar.org;dammogbant

e@gmail.com ;sarra@gwpmed.org 

333 Grosvenor Street, Hatfield Gardens, 

Block A

Pretoria, South Africa

Tel: +2712 430 2121/2;

 Mobile:         +27 71 389 6091

Skype:           Patty.Lumba

South Africa

Komati Basin Water Authority (KOBWA)

 www.kobwa.co.za 

Dr. Sipho Nkambule

Chief Executive Officer

sakhiwe.nkomo@kobwa.co.za

maguga.office@kobwa.co.za;colisile.dlamini@kobwa.c

o.za

Maguga Dam

P.O. Box 678

Pigg's Peak H108

Swaziland

 Tel.: +27 83 6302454/ 268 437 1463 / 1464 

Swaziland

Interstate Commission for Water 

Coordination of Central Asia (ICWC)

www.icwc-aral.uz

http://www.eecca-

water.net/content/view/531/55/lang,e

nglish/

Mrs. Malika Babadjanova

Secretary

secretariat@icwc.info

2, Dekhkan Street

Khodjent

Tajikistan

 Tel.: +992 342240663 

Tajiskistan

Pangani Basin Water Board 

www.panganibasin.com

Yonah M. Nko

Chairperson

pbwo@panganibasin.com

P. O. Box 7617 

Moshi

Tanzania

Tel.: +255 027 2752780

Tanzania

Lake Chad Basin Commission (LCBCV)

www.cblt.org

Sanusi Imran Abdullahi 

Executive Secretary

cblt.lcbc@gmail.com ;boubamana@yahoo.fr;

Sanusiabdullahi2004@yahoo.com 

BP 727

Rond Point de L'Etoile

N'djamena

Tchad 

Tel.: +235 526925

Tchad

Jeunes Volontaires pour 

l'Environnement

www.jve-international.org

Sena Alouka

Executive Director

 yvetogo@hotmail.com 

131, rue Ofé, Tokoin Casablanca

Box 8823, Lomé, Togo

+228 220 01 12

Togo

AfriWater CoP Luttah Annette

Coordinator

afriwater.cop@gmail.com;aluttah@gmail.com 

s/c JVE BP 8823 Lome, Togo Togo

Bassin de la Mejerda Lotfi FRIGUI

DGRE

hfrigui@yahoo.fr;ramdanemo@yahoo.fr

Tunisia

Observatoire du Sahara et du Sahel Khattim Kherraz

k_kherraz@hotmail.com;khatim.kherraz@oss.org.tn

Bd du Leader Yasser Arafat - BP 31

1080 TUNIS

+216 71 206 633/634

Tunisia

GWP- Med Sarra Touzi

Senior Programme Officer

sarra@gwpmed.org

Immeuble Delta Center

Rue des Entrepreneurs, Charguia II, 

Tunis, Tunisia

Tunisia

 Secrétariat du Consortium pour les 

Infrastructures en Afrique  

www.icafrica.org

 Secrétariat du Consortium pour les Infrastructures en 

Afrique 

icasecretariat@afdb.org 

BP 323 – 1002 Tunis Belvédère  Tunisie

Tel.: (+216) 71 10 2982 

Fax : (+216) 71 10 37 88

Tunisia

GWP Eastern Africa Region Patrick Safari

Regional Coordinator GWP Eastern Africa Region

psafari@nilebasin.org

C/O Nile Basin Initiative Secretariat, P.O Box 

192 Entebbe, Uganda

Mobile: +256 752 766 780 

Mobile: +250 788 309 642

Uganda

Nile Basin Initiative (NBI)

www.nilebasin.org

Innocent Ntabana

Executive Director 

intabana@nilebasin.org; 

innocent.ntabana@gmail.com;

nbisec@nilebasin.org;aseid@nilebasin.org;enakibirang

o@nilebasin.org;akhalid@nilebasin.org 

;bssekamuli@nilebasin.org ;kjembere@nilebasin.org

Mr. Antoine Sendama - Regional Coordinator

NBI - Nile Equatorial Lakes Subsidiary Action Program 

NELSAP

bssekamuli@nilebasin.org 

P.O Box 192 

Entebbe

Uganda

Tel: +256 417 705 177 / 414 321 424

Uganda
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Comisión Ádministradora del Río 

Uruguay

www.caru.org.uy

Arq. Rogelio TEXEIRA

Vicepresidente

 caru@caru.org.uy;wbarrios@caru.org.uy    

Av. Costanera Norte S/N

Paysandú C.C 

57097 Rou

Uruguay

 Tel.: +598 4722 5400 / 5500 

Uruguay

Great Lakes Commission

www.glc.org

Tim A. Eder 

Executive Director

 teder@glc.org 

Eisenhower Corporate Park

2805 S. Industrial Hwy, Suite 100

Ann Arbor, MI 48104-6791 

USA

Tel.: +1 734 971 9135

USA

Great Lakes & St Lawrence Cities 

Initiative 

www.glslcities.org/fr

David Ullrich 

Chair

david.ullrich@glslcities.org

Nicola Crawhall

Deputy Director

nicola.crawhall@rogers.com;andrea.paine@glslcities.o

rg;

Alliance des villes des Grands Lacs et du 

Saint-Laurent

20 North Wacker Drive, bureau 2700

Chicago, Illinois 60606

USA

International Boundary and Water 

Commission (IBWC)

www.ibwc.state.gov

Ed Drusina 

US Commissioner

Ed.Drusina@ibwc.gov;Lisa.Holguin@ibwc.gov

4171 North Mesa, Suite C-100 

El Paso, TX  79902-1441

USA

Tel.: +1 915 832 4101

USA

International Joint Commission (IJC)

www.ijc.org

Dr. Charles A. Lawson

Secretary

lawsonc@washington.ijc.org;

commission@washington.ijc.org;RossA@Washington.ij

c.org ;

2000 L Street, NW

Suite #615

Washington, DC 20440

USA

 Tel.: +1 202 736 9009 

USA

Lake Champlain Basin Program

www.lcbp.org

Bill Howland

Basin Program Manager

 whowland@lcbp.org 

54 west shore road

Grand isle Vermont 05458

USA

USA

U.S. Section Office Washington Frank Bevacqua

Public Information Officer

bevacquaf@washington.ijc.org

2401 Pennsylvania av NW

WASHINGTON, DC 20440

USA

USA

International Commission on Limits 

and Waters between Mexico and 

Guatemala and between Mexico and 

Belize (CILA)

www.sre.gob.mx/cilasur/index.php

Joseph Comuzzi

Canadian Chair 

 commission@o\awa.ijc.org 

234 Laurier Avenue West

22nd Floor 

Ottawa, ON K1P 6K6

Canada

 Tel.: +1 613 995 2984 

USA

Pacific Salmon Commission (PSC)

www.psc.org

Susan Farlinger

Chair

Sue.farlinger@dfo-mpo.gc.ca;

 info@psc.org 

Pacific Salmon Commission 

600 - 1155 Robson Street 

Vancouver, BC 

V6E 1B5 

Canada

Phone:  +1 604 684 8081

USA

International Donors Coordination 

Expert

Hans Ulrich Ihm

hans-ullrich.ihm@cimonline.de

15, Shota Rustaveli St.

100070 Tashkent, UZBEKISTAN

M +998 (93) 5 90 20 01

Uzbekistan

Zambezi River Basin Authority (ZRA) Eng. Munyaradzi Munodawafa 

munodawafa@zaraho.org.zm 

Chief Executive Officer

 

Christopher Chisense

Chief Executive Officer 

chisense@zaraho.org.zm;zaraho@coppernet.zm;

ondya@zaraho.org.zm;zm 

chisense@zaraho.org.zm;zaraho@coppernet.zm;

ondya@zaraho.org.zm

David Mazvidza

mazvidza@zaraho.org.zm  ;

wakumelo@zaraho.org.zm ;envs.cc@gmail.com 

Kariba House 

32 Cha Cha Cha Road

P.O. Box 30233

Lusaka/ZAMBIA 

Tel: 260-1-228401/2, 260-1-227970/3 - +260-

211-220241 

Fax: 260-1-227498

Zambia

Zambezi Watercourse Commission

http://www.zambezicommission.org/

Dr. Zebedia Phiri

Executive Secretary

zamcom@zambezicommission.org;

zphiri@zambezicommission.org;metzger@zambezicom

mission.org

128 Samora Machel Avenue

P O Box CY118

Harare 

ZIMBABWE

Tel: +263-4-253361/2/3

Tel: +263-4-253361/2/3

Zimbabwe
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